## Attendance:

List members and attendees. Arleen Calloway Sherrina Carter Tranya Curry Monique Walters Danielle Smith Danielle Wesley Sue Wilcher Maria Miranda Anastasia Kallas Rebeca Morgado Amy Rubin Tiffany McCahill Robert Horton

## Call to Order:

A meeting of the <u>(Bennett Elementary)</u> School Advisory Council was held in the <u>(Media Center)</u> on <u>4/23/19</u>. Chair <u>Tranya Curry</u> called the meeting to order at <u>2:30 pm</u>. <u>Sue Wilcher</u> will record minutes for this meeting.

## Minutes:

<u>(Sue Wicher)</u> motions to approve the minutes of <u>(2/20/19)</u>, with the following corrections <u>N/A</u>. Motion was approved.

## Old Business: N/A New Business:

- 1. Principal's Report
  - a. Principal Smith discussed the implementation of the Cambridge model at Bennett for the 2019-2019 school year and plans for teacher professional development.
- 2. SMART Bond
  - a. Ms. Curry presented the SMART Bond Ballot for discussion and approval. A motion was made by Sherrina Carter and seconded by Danielle Wesley that the SMART Bond ballot be accepted. The motion was unanimously approved.
- 3. School Improvements updates
  - a. Ms Curry presented the eProve survey participation results.
  - b. Ms Curry presented the SAC attendees with a proposal to spend \$6,600 from the Accountability funds for Classroom materials and supplies. A motion was made by Arlene Calloway and seconded by Danielle Wesley that we accept the proposal. It was unanimously approved. The items were as follows:

Scholastic/Storyworks Magazines (\$1900.) K-1 Listening Center Materials (\$1900) Fundations Kit/Interactive Read-Aloud Kits (\$1500.) Math and Science Center Materials (\$1300.)

- 4. Title I updates
  - a. Ms Morgado reviewed the results of the Parent Survey with the attendees.
  - b. The 2018-2019 School Parent and Family Engagement plan was reviewed. The members decided not to make any changes for the 2019-2020 school year.
  - c. The 2019-2020 Parental Involvement Allocations were discussed, and suggestions were requested. There were no suggestions or changes made by attendees to the 2019-2020 plan. A motion was made by Arlene Calloway and seconded by Sherrina Carter that the Parental Involvement Allocations be accepted. The motion was unanimously approved.
  - d. The 2018-2019 Parent Compact was reviewed, and no suggestions or changes were made by the attendees for the 2019-2020 compact. A motion was made by Sherrina Carter and seconded by Danielle Wesley that the 2019-2020 Parent Compact be accepted. The motion was unanimously approved.
  - e. It was announced that there would be a Parent Training on May 16, 2019 at Colbert Elementary.

 Reports: N/A

 Open Agenda: No items discussed

 Next Meeting Date & Time:

 The next meeting will be held on \_\_\_\_\_\_ May 15th \_ in the \_\_\_\_\_\_ Media Center \_\_\_\_\_\_

 Meeting Adjournment:

 Motion: \_\_\_\_\_\_ Tranya Curry \_\_\_\_\_ motioned to adjourn the meeting at \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ 3:10 pm \_\_\_\_\_. Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by, <u>Sue Wilcher</u>, <u>SAC Co-Chair</u> <u>Approval Date:</u>